(con_co)

Donald W. Johnson Conoco Inc.
Division Manager P.O. Box 460
Production Department 726 East Michigan
Hobbs Division Hobbs, NM 88240
North American Production (605) 393-4141

May 24, 1985

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Gentlemen:

Dual Completion of SEMU Abo/Drinkard No. 121

Attached for your approval is the application to dual complete our SEMU
Abo/Drinkard No. 121 well. The logs of the well will be submitted following
their completion.

If you have any questions, please contact Coleen Bose at ext. 120 of this
office.

Yours very truly,

Lot 1

RCB: jr
Attachment
cc: NMOCD, Hobbs, NM



